From: Mendez, Zacharias

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Diridon Working Group
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 3:23:28 PM

FYI - AB900 Records

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:30 PM

To: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>; Ristow, John
<John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>;
Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Cicirelli, Jon <Jon.Cicirelli@sanjoseca.gov>; Robert
Staedler <bob@svsynergy.com>; Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez,
Raul <Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez,
Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Diridon Working Group

From the last meeting, we captured 2 items the group wanted to discuss next: 1) approach to
environmental analysis, 2) refresher on the Downtown Design Guidelines & Standards and staff
thoughts on any adjustments. Please let me know if there are any other items.

Thanks.

From: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:22 PM

To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Ristow, John
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

Subject: Re: Diridon Working Group


mailto:Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
http://www.vivacallesj.org/

Thank you Rosalynn!

Mary Anne
Chief of Staff, Office of Councilmember Dev Davis

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:20:46 PM

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

Yes, Planning is set for 8/27. Thanks.

From: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:04 PM
To: Ristow, John <John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim
<Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Cicirelli, Jon <Jon.Cicirelli@sanjoseca.gov>; Robert Staedler
<bob@svsynergy.com>; Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez, Raul

<Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez,
Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Diridon Working Group

So the schedule would look like this:

Thursday, August 27th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - Planning
Thursday, September 10th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - PRNS
Thursday, September 24th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - DOT
Thursday, October 8th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - Economic Development

Mary Anne Groen

Chief of Staff

Office of Councilmember Dev Davis
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113-1905

tel (408) 535-4952
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maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov

From: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:02 PM
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

Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Diridon Working Group

You're awesome, John! thank you!

Mary Anne Groen

Chief of Staff

Office of Councilmember Dev Davis
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113-1905

tel (408) 535-4952
maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov

From: Ristow, John <John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:02 PM
To: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>

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
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Yes. We can available any day
Thanks for organizing this
John

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2020, at 7:58 PM, Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

Hello all,

I've heard from Economic Development and it's been suggested to keep the name
of the meetings DANG. PRNS has a conflict with September 24th. John, would
DOT be available on September 24th and we move PRNS to September 10th?
Please feel free to reply all and include any of your schedulers as needed.

Thanks!

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

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ristow, John <John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>; Cicirelli, Jon
<Jon.Cicirelli@sanjoseca.gov>; Robert Staedler <bob@svsynergy.com>; Ramos,
Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez, Raul

<Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Diridon Working Group
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Good evening Rosalynn and Robert,

Per our conversations with the DANG (Diridon Area Neighborhood Group), I'm
confirming our first working group meeting with planning on Thursday, August
27th at 7 p.m. via Zoom. Our office has offered to coordinate these meetings
similar to our working group with the Bascom Warming Center last winter. I've
also copied Councilmember Peralez and Christina Ramos since some of the
residents of this group live in D3 and their office may want to participate.

After speaking to Bob Staedler, who is working as a consultant to DANG, we've
identified other departments with whom they would like to meet with over the
next few months as the Diridon plan progresses. The suggested series would run
like this:

Thursday, August 27th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - Planning
Thursday, September 10th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - DOT
Thursday, September 24th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - PRNS
Thursday, October 8th @ 7 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. - Economic Development

These meetings will allow residents who are directly affected by the Diridon
Development participate in a discussion that addresses focused issues in the
neighborhoods before, during and after construction.

Department directors, If you have any questions, please feel free to contact. I'm
working from home and my cell phone number is 408-858-1724.

Thanks!

Mary Anne Groen

Chief of Staff

Office of Councilmember Dev Davis
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113-1905

tel (408) 535-4952
maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov
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